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Question:

Response:

accessible to multiple users, readily accessible as files will not need to be
retrieved from storage.

Engineering Division currently has approximately 491 bins located at
Engineering Division’s 5th floor offices, in the DWS’s 1st floor storage
room, or in off-site storage at DWS’s NASKA Baseyard. In the past, the
documents stored off-site were damaged due to infiltration of water, as the
storage container’s roof was severely corroded. The bins that are located
in Engineering Division’s 5th floor office is located in the area affected by
the office renovations and would need to be scanned or moved elsewhere
for the renovations to proceed. The problem with moving the bins
elsewhere is that there is no room in the other storage locations for these
bins.

We would also like to clarify that the funding for scanning services is
somewhat related to the funding for office renovations in Engineering
Division. Both requests for funding is needed to allow Engineering
Division to fill two vacant positions and provide a meeting room for the
Engineering Division as the bins are being stored in the area affected by
the renovations. Please see our response to WS-5 for additional
information related to request for funding for engineering office renovation.

Could these services be provided by a student intern?

We consider this type of resource to be supplemental to the efforts of the
contract service provider as typically a student intern would only be
available for two months. This short amount of time is not sufficient to
address the volume of scanning that we need to have completed. Further,
we currently do not have sufficient offices to fill all of our vacant positions.
Once we are able to complete the engineering office renovation, there is a.
possibility that one of the vacant positions will not be filled and the
summer inter could use this vacant desk until the position is filled.

In advance, thank you for your attention to this matter. If you have any further
questions, please contact me.
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Sincerely,

Pt 7 —

JEFFREY T. PEARSON, P.E.
Director

“By Water All Things Find Life"



	Page 1
	Page 2

